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White, John 

To: 
Subject: 

McClure, Alison 
RE: Gillian McKenz eL_______________C...o.._d_.e___A_.______________i’-------------’--:---:---------------~ 

Yes - some sense 

She is very keen 

Thanks for taking this 

Best wishes 

From: HcClure, Alison 
Sent: 10 November 2008 17:49 
To: White, John 
Subject: Gillian McKenzie EI~I~I~I~O_-I~_A~I~I~I~Ii 

The above telephoned re the Gosport inquests - she says that you need to get copies of the opinions form For and 
~" day that were obtained in 2002 and that whilst Horsley wants to have an inquest into her case he does not seem 
.o °,ave realised it was a different ward. Hope this makes sense 

Alison IVicClure 
Partner 
Blake Lapthorn 
New Kings Court 
Tollgate 
Chandler’s Ford 
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